45/18

46/18

47/18

48/18

SEAGRY PARISH COUNCIL
DRAFT MINUTES

Council Meeting
held at 7.30pm
Goss Croft Hall, Upper Seagry SN15 SHD

11" September 2018

Present: Clir M Barber (Chairman), Clir A Ball, Cllr R Barr, Cllr J H Crosland (Vice
Chairman), Cllr K Pearce and Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr

Also Present: 1 member of the public and Mr V Vines MBE Clerk of the Council.

NOTICE OF MEETING - Public Notice of the Meeting was given in accordance
with Schedule 12, para 10 (2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
There were no Questions raised.

REPORTS FROM UNITARY COUNCILLOR, PARISH COUNCILLORS &
COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES

There were no Reports.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
The Council Chairman being absent at the commencement of the Meeting, Cllr ] H

Crosland (Vice Chairman) took the position for the Meeting. Apologies were
received and accepted from Cllr K Taylor.

Declaration(s) of Interest - in accordance with Seagry Parish Council’s Code of
Conduct (Adopted 12" May 2015) and Standing Orders (Adopted 12" May
2015)

No Interests were declared.

MINUTES Members had been previously circulated with the Draft Minutes.

The Council received, ap}aroved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Meeting held 17" July 2018. Clir A Ball proposed, Clir R Barr seconded
and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Planning Meeting held 14™ August 2018. Cllr J H Crosland proposed,
Clir A Ball seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

PLANNING

Planning Applications: Prior to the consideration of the Planning Applications, the
opportunity was given for Applicants and their Representatives and any other
interested parties to address the Council.

175



49/18

50/18

18/07951/FUL

Construction of Single-Storey Wooden Garage on a Concrete Base
The Croft, Upper Seagry, Nr Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 SEX
For Mr Thomson

Following consideration of the application the Council resolved to raise no
objections to the proposal

Cllr K Pearce proposed, Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

Planning General: The Council noted the following decisions:

a) 18/06472/FUL

Single Storey Rear Extension

2 Broadleaze, Upper Seagry, Nr Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 SEY

For Mr Whitehall Approved, subject to Conditions 24™ August 2018
FINANCE

The Council considered financial matters and received notification of receipts and
invoices for payment.

a) Payments:
Parish Online GeoXphere Ltd Inv 00HY192-0001 Subscription 18/19 £ 36.00
Mr R Tucker. Grass cutting Inv 05 03.09.18 £ 45.00
Mr R Tucker. Grass cutting allotments Inv 05 03.09.18 £ 10.00
Cllr J H Crosland proposed, Cllr K Pearce seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY
b) Receipts: The Council noted the following Receipts:
Groundwork UK. Neighbourhood Plan Grant. NPG-10499 05.09.18 £ 3,450.00
¢) Bank Account Balance/s: The Council noted the following:
Lloyds Account No. 00454316 as at 31% July 2018 £18,156.06
Lloyds Account No. 00454316 as at 31* August 2018 £18,046.06
HIGHWAY MATTERS

a) Parish Stewards Programme/Requirements: general issues for the Local

Highway & Streetscene Community Team. Cllr J H Crosland, the Council link,
had provided the Parish Steward with updated priority works details for the
recent visit. (noted) Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr raised the issue of an unattended area
of grass verge at Broadleaze that was an eyesore. Cllr Crosland agreed to ask
the Parish Steward to look at this on his next visit. The Council noted that Cllr
Wayman’s Local Highways May 2018 Newsletter still remained the latest
edition. (noted)

176



b)

Rights of Way: general issues in regards to Public Footpaths and Bridleways
within the Parish.

i) There had been complaints raised in regards to Footpath
SEAGS/SEAG6 at Lower Seagry where the landowner had ploughed
and seeded the field and had not retained an accessible route for
walkers. Rather than a formal request to Wiltshire Council (Rights of
Way) Council Members agreed that an informal letter should be
written to the landowner.

Highway Conditions and Maintenance: general issues in regards to Highway
Conditions and Maintenance within the Parish.

i) There had been complaints raised in regards to highway hedges in
Five Thorn Lane, where hedgerows were uncut and growing into the
highway, a task previously addressed by Wiltshire Council (Highway
Authority) as part of a maintenance schedule. This no longer
occurred on the minor road networks following service cuts. Council
Members considered that there might be two landowners involved
and agreed that an informal letter should be written to both advising
them of the concerns raised.

ii) 38, Upper Seagry SN15 SHA. It had been reported that the grass
verge/bank adjacent to the property had been driven over and eroded
by highway traffic and was now nearly non-existent. This had now
become a safety problem as a telegraph pole and the adjacent
dwelling had suffered damage. At one stage there had been reflective
posts on the verge but these had been driven over and flattened. The
Council considered what options were available and agreed that the
installation of timber bollards with reflectors similar to those around
the central areas could provide a solution. Cllr J H Crosland agreed
to source the bollards from a local stock and assist in the installation.

51/18 STANDING ITEMS

a)

g)

Recreation Ground: The Trust continued to hold successful fund raising events
throughout the year. Council Members briefly discussed the possibility of
financial assistance being given towards capital projects from the Community
Infrastructure Levy money the Council now held, which would need to comply
with CIL Guidelines. The Trust would need to approach the Council with specific
projects and costings for formal consideration. (noted)

Notice Boards: There was no update required. (noted)

Flooding & Drainage: There was no update required. (noted)

Parish/Community/Website/Newsletters/Social Media: There was no update
required. (noted)

Local Council Award Scheme: There was no update required. (noted)
Asset Register: There was no update required. (noted).
School Liaison: The Council understood that at the start of Term the Primary

School had 22 children in Reception year 1 and year 2 Class with a total of

177



h)

3)

k)

D

p)

q)

around 46 at the School showing a very promising future. In addition it was noted
that the Primary School and the Pre-School were under the governance of the
Diocese of Bristol Academy Trust. (noted)

Council Standing Orders & Financial Regulations: The Council would
consider updates at their next Meeting. (noted)

Council Code of Conduct: The Council would consider updates at their next
Meeting. (noted)

Risk Assessment, Health & Safety and Management Register: There was no
update required. (noted)

Freedom of Information Act-Publication Scheme: There was no update
required. (noted)

Seagry Spitfire Memorial Project: Cllr J H Crosland advised that an RAF Flag
was flying to commemorate the year. He confirmed that regular maintenance was
taking place. (noted)

Goss Croft Hall: Clir J H Crosland reported that the proposed extensions to the
Hall remained on hold but some improvements were envisaged, which could
include air conditioning. He reported that Tony Kay had retired from his Trustee
role and ideally a Seagry replacement needed to be found. Favourable comments
continued to be made by users that the Hall was the best in the County. Wedding
reception bookings were regular and it was felt that an increase to the hiring fees
would not reduce bookings, as they would still remain value for money. (noted)

Allotments: All allotments were still fully booked, but as a result of a potential
house sale one may become available. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Chippenham Area Board and Parish Forum: An Area
Board Meeting had been held Monday 23™ July 2018 in The Goss Croft Hall. It
would meet again on Monday 8™ October 2018 in The Neeld Hall, Chippenham
with a further Meeting scheduled for 17" December 2018. The Parish Forum had
met on Wednesday 15" August 2018 in St Mary Magdalene Church,
Hullavington. The Guest Speaker was Chippenham Town Council. The Forum
would meet again on Wednesday 24" October 2018 at 7.30pm in The Goss Croft
Hall, Upper Seagry, the Guest Speaker being a representative from the
Neighbourhood Watch Scheme. (noted)

Parochial Church Council: There was no update. (noted)

Seagry Neighbourhood Plan: Clir M Barber thanked the Steering Group and
particularly Mr Brian Zehetmayr for the tremendous amount of work completed
to date and their enthusiasm still retained to complete the task. Mr Zehetmayr
updated the Council on the present position. The Seagry Parish Community
Design Statement (Draft August 2018) has been published for comment and is
now on the website. The required Housing Needs Survey is likely to be conducted
by Wiltshire Council, with local assistance, during October/November 2018 and
the Local Green Spaces policy work is moving forward with the next step being
contact with three local landholders, which will be made by letter through the
Parish Council. The Council agreed to this involvement and for any land within
their ownership to be included as a Local Green Space. The first drafts of policies
and the Neighbourhood Plan had been produced and there was a possibility that a

178



52/18

Draft Plan may be available later this year leading to formal consideration in
2019. All documentation is and will continue to be available on the website
although consideration at some stage will need to be made to involve those
without Internet access in the process. (noted)

s) Neighbourhood Watch: There was no update. (noted)

t)

Emergency Planning: There was no update. (noted)
Insurance: There was no update required. (noted)
Signpost Magazine: There would be an update on the Neighbourhood Plan

progress and the availability of the Draft Community Design Statement on the
website. (noted)

w) Seagry Community Forum: There was no update. (noted)

CLERKS REPORT

The following items were received for decision, information, and circulation and for
future discussion and matters arising and updates from previous meeting/s.

a)

b)

d)

g

Wiltshire Council Operational Flood Working Group North. The Council noted
that a Meeting had been held on 18" July 2018 in Devizes Corn Exchange. The
next Meeting was to be held on 12" September 2018 in the Environment Agency
Offices, Bath Road Industrial Estate, Chippenham. A further Meeting was
scheduled for 14™ November 2018 in St Margaret’s Hall, Bradford on Avon.
(noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 362 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Salisbury Plain Fire. (noted)

Wiltshire Council. The Council had been provided with the Seagry PR1 2018
Register of Electors. Updates would be provided when changes were made.
Members had been circulated with the Register, subject to data protection and not
for public use. (noted)

National Planning Policy Framework (July 2018). The Council had been
provided with the revised NPPF. Members had been circulated with a copy that
was used as a material planning consideration alongside the Wiltshire Core
Strategy (Development Plan) and adopted Neighbourhood Plans. (noted)

Wiltshire Council. The Council had been notified that a Consultation had taken
place on the Wiltshire Housing Site Allocations Plan from 13™ August to 1%
September 2018. (noted)

Community First AGM 2018. The Council had been invited to attend the AGM
to be held on Thursday 11™ October 2018 in The Town Hall, Devizes from
5.30pm. (noted)

Neighbourhood Alert. The Council had been notified of the Best Neighbour of

2018 nomination process, closing date for nominations being midnight 5®
September 2018. (noted)

179



h) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 365 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Social Housing Green Paper. (noted)

i) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 366 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Electoral Review of Wiltshire Council. Council
Members would be mindful of this process and timescales as this may have
implications on future electoral arrangements. (noted)

j) Local Government Boundary Commission. The Council had been notified that a
Consultation on the Wiltshire Council division boundaries had begun, closing on
the 5™ November 2018. It was understood that draft recommendations would be
published in February 2019 for a further consultation with final recommendations
expected in July 2019 coming into effect at the local elections in May 2021.
Council Members would be mindful of this process and timescales as this may
have implications on future electoral arrangements. (noted)

k) Wiltshire Council. Changes to Electoral Divisions and Area Boards. The Council
had been reminded that the review, taking place now, may lead to the need for
some Parishes to move from one Area Board to another as a result of forming the
new Divisions. Comments had been requested before the end of September 2018.
Council Members would be mindful of this process and timescales as this may
have future implications. (noted)

) Bristol Avon Catchment Partnership. Notification had been received that the
BACP Annual Forum was to be held on Wednesday 7™ November 2018 in The
Guildhall, Bath BA1 SAW. Further details were to be provided. BACP had given
a presentation to the OFWG North Meeting held on the 18" July 2018 and the
Council had now received a copy for information that had been circulated to
Council Members. (noted)

m) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 367 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Revised National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF) (noted) Minute 52/18 (d) also refers.

n) Wiltshire Citizens Advice. The Council had received a request for grant aid
towards the Service. Members considered the request details provided and
considered that the request should be supported. The Council agreed that a
donation of £100.00 should be made. Proposed Clir R Barr, seconded Cllr M
Barber and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

o) Diversion of Parts of Seagry Footpath No 9. The Council had been consulted, by
Wiltshire Council, on a proposal to divert the definitive line of Seagry Footpath
No 9 from its recorded path at Hardinge Farm, Upper Seagry SN1 SHA. The
Council had raised no objections. Wiltshire Council had now confirmed that the
Orders were made on the 3" August 2018 and would be confirmed if no
objections were raised on Friday 14™ September 2018. (noted)

p) Chippenham Neighbourhood Plan. The Council had received notification that the
Designation of the Chippenham Neighbourhood Area had been approved.
Chippenham Town Council could now embark on the process of producing a
Neighbourhood Plan. As discussed at the last Parish Forum the Town Council
intended to involve neighbouring Councils in the process. (noted)

53/18 COUNCILLORS REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT FULL COUNCIL
MEETING

180



54/18

Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr asked that the Council consider a policy on Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) spending in accordance with the Wiltshire Council
Guidelines in order for the local community to benefit from the Levy.

Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr asked that the Council consider the provision of a publicly
accessible defibrillator within the Parish.

Clir A Ball and ClIr J H Crosland advised that they could not attend the next Council
Meeting to be held on 13™ November 2018.

There were no further issues raised.
DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The next Meeting of Council will be held in the Goss Croft Hall on Tuesday 1 Ei

November 2018 at 7.30pm. A Council Planning Meeting was scheduled for Tuesday
9™ October 2018 should this be required and Notice will be given.

Signed:

Date:

13" November 2018

181



